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Mr. Paul Weaverling

International Risk Assumptlon Downey LLC
" 7991 Shaffer Pkwy, Suite 300

Littleton, CO 80127

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT FORMER NASA
INDUSTRIAL PLANT, 12214 LAKEWOOD BL, DOWNEY, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4-
2002-0030, SERIES NO. 047, CI-8724)

Dear Mr. Weaverling:

In our letter dated June 3, 2010, we informed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order No.
R4-2010-0088 which speciﬁes your Individual Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

Due to the issuance of the site specific WDR R4 2010-0088 and its associated monitoring program CI
8724, ARCADIS, on behalf of International Risk Assumption Downey, LLC (IRAD), has requested the
termination of General WDR permit, R4-2002-0030 in a letter dated December 30, 2010. The coverage
under Board Order No. R4-2002-0030, for the subject facility is hereby terminated with the exception of
enforcement under the term of the perm1t .

If you have any questlons please contact the, Pl’O_]eCt Manager, Dr. Ann Chang, at (213) 620-6122 or the
Chief of Groundwater Permrttmg Unit, Dr Eric Wu at (213) 576-6683. _ J
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.cc: Philip Nicolay, Arcadis e

California Environmental Protection Agency
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